NRC FORM 591 PART 1 (7-91)

10 CFR 2-201

SAFETY INSPECTION

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIC: 1

Page 1 of

	in the second			
Farmy for Hang 04938		2. PEGIONAL OFFICE REGION I U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 475 ALLENDALE ROAD KING OF PRUSSIA PA 19406-1415		
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)		5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
030-31753	18-28538		10/25/21	
LICENSEE: The inspection was an examination of the act Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and reg- procedures and representative records, interviews:	ulations and the conditions	of your license. The in	spection consisted of selective exa	minations of
Within the scope of this inspection.	no violations were observe	d		enrick a
2. The inspector also verified the step		the violations identifie	d during the last inspection. We ha	ive na further
questions on those actions at this t	ATTIE.			
3. During this inspection certain of yo	ur activities, as described b	pelow or attached, were	in violation of NRC requirements.	This form is a
NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is re	equired to be posted in acc	cordance with 10 CFR 1	9.11	
			was not properly po	osted to
A				
ridicate the presence of a				(c) (d) (e) or 34.42.
B			of sealed sources y	vere not
performed at the proper free	quencies. 10 CFR	or Licen	se Condition Number	
C. Fsecords of			were not properly	y maintained.
Lance	A STATE OF THE STA			
10 CFR	or License Condition N	vumber		
D. Documents were not proper	rly posted or otherwise mad	de available 16 CFR 1	9.11.	
E. Reports or notification of			were not made in	accordance with
10 CFR	or License Condition I	Number		
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	or Doerise Continuor r			
F		R	eturn Original to flegh	on I IE:07
			DESIGNATED ORIC	ilDCM
0113310015 011000			Certified By:	Banco
9112240045 911022 REG1 L1030 18-28538-01 PDR		(Certified By:	
18-28538-01 PDR				
i hereby state that, within 30 days, the action above. This statement of corrective action unless required by the NRC.	ons described by me to the s is made in accordance wi	Inspector will be taken th the requirements of	to correct the violations identified 10 CFR 2:201. No further response	in the items checked will be submitted
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	DATE	SIGNATURE NRC	INCPECTOR	DATE
James a. In Vanie	10/22/91	11/11	Alim.	10/22/9
	19/22/91	will-		1-71
NEC FORM SOI PART 1 240000	and a construction of the	Access to the Assessment		afa orbitu senziaci izuntitarian